Freedom of Information Act 2000 
Your request for information has now been considered and the Council’s response to your questions is shown below.

You asked:
I wish to make a series of separate requests under the Freedom of Information Act.  For convenience, I am including them in one email. 
 
They are as follows:
 
1.  Please confirm or deny whether the local authority holds a contract(s) for the fitting of intrauterine devices and intrauterine systems (IUD/IUS) in
a.       General practice                                                          
Yes
b.      Contraception and sexual health (CaSH) clinics     
Yes
c.       other settings in your local area                                
No
 
a. General practice, if confirmed, please supply details of the contract(s)
i.    please provide details of the number of practices/clinics signed up to the contract and what proportion this is of the total number of practices/clinics within the local authority area .
There are 38 out of 63 practices that are signed to provide this. 

Please note there are additional 10 practices that hold a sub

contract for these services with the Integrated sexual health

services.

ii. please confirm or deny if the contract(s) specifies that healthcare

professionals should meet national standards of training in order to
 fit IUD/IUS
The contract requires that all health care professionals delivering
IUD/S fits hold the national standards of training by 1st October 2016 
iii. please confirm or deny if the contract includes a referral pathway 
for women wishing to have an IUS/IUD fitted, if it is not available in
the practice/clinic where they first request or are prescribed this 
method of contraception
 Clinicians are required to refer or direct women to the integrated
 sexual health service if not available. There is also provision for

 subcontracting in agreement with the commissioners.
iv. please confirm or deny whether the contract includes the funding 
of the unit cost for the IUS/IUD
Confirmed 
v.  please confirm or deny whether the contract includes the funding 
of IUS for non-contraceptive purposes
Denied in the 2014/15 contract 
 
b.       Contraception and Sexual Health clinics, if confirmed
i. please confirm or deny if the contract(s) specifies that the service 
provides training for HCPs to fit IUS/IU Ds to national standards
The specialist sexual health service includes provision for training 

to national standards for IUD and IUS fitting and removal for which a 
charge can be levied .
 
c.       Other settings in your local area
i. please confirm or deny if the contract(s) have been subcontracted

and if so give details
Confirmed, the integrated sexual health service subcontract 10 GP 
Practices to provide integrated sexual health including IUD and IUS 
provision. 
2.  Please confirm or deny whether the local authority holds a list of practices and clinics which employ staff trained to fit IUD/IUS in the local authority area
a. If confirmed, please supply details of the list
Leicester City Council has a list of Practices who provide IUS/D, please find

attached. 
b. If confirmed, what proportion is this of the total number of 
practices/clinics in the local authority area.
This is 60% plus the practices provided via the Integrated sexual health 
services 
 
3.   Please confirm or deny whether the local authority has formal arrangements in place to fund training for healthcare professionals to fit IUD/IUS for 2014/15
a. If confirmed, will these funding arrangements be continued for 
the financial year 2015/16?
Denied the integrated sexual health services provide the training and 
can charge for this.
b. If denied, what organisation is responsible for the commissioning 
of training for the fitting of IUD/IUS in your area?
Integrated sexual health services and paid for by the clinician 
accessing the training 
  
4.       Please confirm or deny whether the local authority monitors the number 


of healthcare professionals qualified to deliver training in the fitting and 


removal of IUD/IUS in the local area
a. If confirmed, please supply details of the monitoring
arrangements
Proof is required prior to contract sign up and annual audit 
 
5.       Please supply details on the proportion of IUD/IUS fitting in your local 
area which is carried out in (a) general practice, (b) CaSH clinics and (c) other settings
January 2013- December  2014  CASH services  1225 (SHRAD April 13-March 14 )
January 2013- December 2014 – Specialist GP services 341 (Jan 13- Dec 13 )
January 2013- December 2014  IUS/D GPs – 816 (April 2013 to March 2014)
The legislation allows you to use the information supplied for your own personal use, or for journalistic purposes. If the information is a dataset (which does not relate to the environment), you may also use the information for commercial re-use under an Open Government Licence.
If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request please write to: 

Information Governance Manager
Leicester City Council

Bosworth House 
Ground Floor

9 – 15 Princess Road West 
LEICESTER LE1 6TH
e-mail: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk 

Your request for internal review should be submitted to the above address within 40 (forty) working days of receipt by you of this response.  Any such request received after this time will only be considered at the Council’s absolute discretion.

You may also seek independent advice from the Information Commissioner at: 

Information Commissioner's Office 

Wycliffe House 

Water Lane 

Wilmslow SK9 5AF 

Telephone: 01625 545 700 

www.ico.org.uk 
Please be aware that the Information Commissioner does not normally consider requests until the internal appeals process of the Council has been exhausted.  You are therefore advised to appeal to the Information Governance Manager before contacting the Commissioner.

